
1

From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 7:53 AM
To: Lasby, James; Anderson, Christina
Cc: Blackmon, Andrea; Coates, Teresa; Darnell, Leonard; Ekema, Angie - ROV; Espinoza, 

Mark; Flores, Yvonne - ROV; Harris, Darrel; Kouba, Malissa; Kouba, Terry; Layton, Gary; 
Lozada, Audilia; Lumpkin, Gwendy; Matthews-Carey, Kimmel; Page, Bob - ROV; 
Scaramozza, Carmen; Talavera, Ana; Kevin McInerney; Mary Cay Albert

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ballot Paper

Hi James, 
 
I don’t believe there is any setting in EED for this. But let me confirm about the scanner and I will let you know. 
 
Regards, 

 
RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI  |  Software Product Specialist II 
 

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC. 
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110,  SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577 
DOMINIONVOTING.COM 
 

510‐409‐5011 MOBILE 
 

From: Lasby, James  
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 6:04 PM 
To: Rakhi Mediratta ; Anderson, Christina  
Cc: Blackmon, Andrea ; Coates, Teresa ; Darnell, Leonard ; Ekema, Angie ‐ ROV ; Espinoza, Mark ; Flores, Yvonne ‐ ROV ; 
Harris, Darrel ; Kouba, Malissa ; Kouba, Terry ; Layton, Gary ; Lozada, Audilia ; Lumpkin, Gwendy ; Matthews‐Carey, 
Kimmel ; Page, Bob ‐ ROV ; Scaramozza, Carmen ; Talavera, Ana ; Kevin McInerney ; Mary Cay Albert  
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ballot Paper 
 
Good evening Rakhi, 
We had a conversation with K&H regarding the paper type our ballots will be printed on. We will not be using the 
Rolland VoteSecure paper and want to make sure our project is not set up to do so.  Is that a setting that is set on the 
election project or on the scanners? 
 
 
 
 
James Lasby 
Ballot Coordinator 
Registrar of Voters 
Phone: 909‐387‐2921 
Fax: 909‐387‐2022 
777 East Rialto Avenue 
San Bernardino, CA 92415‐0770 
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Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well‐being. 
www.SBCounty.gov 
 


